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- . FBI not to arrest Oswald or Ruby, 

- made in this article, 

_ the Dallas Police not to arrest: Oswald or Buby. 

. . Y “ 

f. a ae . Soe! 

_ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . weet “wee 

2 me Eee ee se pee ae 
“FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION   

  

‘WASHINGTON, D.C. 20686 - 

  

oe 7 | - May 8,196 
. . ee ' BY COURIER SERVICE. 

See Ee 

Honorable J, Lee Rankin oo. | sown as cents: a 
General Counsel og : Tee Pa, 

The President's Commission . Tre Em TF 
200 Haryland Avenue, N. E. ee ee 

- Washington, D. C4 oot: I 

Dear Mr, Rankin: 

Reference is made to your letter dated May 5, . . 
1964, which enclosed an article from the May 17, 1964, St eee 
issue of the "National Enquirer." : 

Dallas Police Chief Jesse B. Curry was interviewed | o an 
on May 7, 1964, at which time this article was exhibited to | 
him, Chief Curry read the entire article after which he ns 
advised as follows: : : 2 oe 

 -prdor to the assassination of President Kennedy, ~ OR 
neither he nor his Departnent had ever heard of Lee Harvey - oo 
Oswald, The Dallas Police Department investigated the fas 
attempted shooting of General Walker but Oswald had never 

been considered aS a suspect and Curry had no information , 

linking Oswald and Ruby to the plot to shoot General Walker, --=: 

Chief Curry emphatically stated he had never received or wpe: 

heard of a letter to his Department from the Justice Department - ~ 

and that he had never been requested by any official of the so 
Chief Curry concluded by ce 

stating that there is absolutely no truth to the allegations. - = - 

Lo The files of this Bureau contain no reference to  .— 

an alleged letter from a high official of the Justice Department . 

to Dallas Police Chief Jesse E, Curry requesting the Dallas Police 

not to arrest Oswald and Ruby in connection with the atteupted : 

shooting of General Walker, The files of this Bureau do not 

contain any reference that an FBI official was asked to request 
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- - Honorable 3. Lee Rankin 
Eye mit = . - - 
A omy Fame oe oe 

teat . 

In accordanve with your request, we have requested 
the Justice Department to advise whether the files of that. 

' Department contain any information concerning the allegations 
- contained in the “National Enquirer" article, Upon receipt 

= zo the Department!s response, you will be immediately: advised, | 
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